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Nichter, Keith

From: Venker, Steve <SVenker@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 11:01 AM
To: Nichter, Keith
Cc: Tessier, Meredith
Subject: RE: Solitude (HV92) Arch Report

Categories: External

Hi Keith, yes you can submit the archaeology survey and report with the preliminary plat. 
 
Steve Venker 
City Archaeologist 
 

From: Nichter, Keith <Keith.Nichter@kimley-horn.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 4:38 PM 
To: Venker, Steve <SVenker@Scottsdaleaz.gov> 
Cc: Tessier, Meredith <MTessier@ScottsdaleAz.Gov> 
Subject: RE: Solitude (HV92) Arch Report 
 
⚠External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!  

Sorry to be a pest Steve…but, did you get a chance to see the email below? 
Appreciate your response. 
Thanks, 
Keith 
 

From: Nichter, Keith  
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 3:11 PM 
To: 'Venker, Steve' <SVenker@Scottsdaleaz.gov> 
Cc: 'Tessier, Meredith' <MTessier@ScottsdaleAz.Gov> 
Subject: RE: Solitude (HV92) Arch Report 
 
Steve, 
Were hoping to submit the zoning as soon as possible. The arch. Report still isn’t ready…could we submit without it and 
provide with the pre-palt? 
Thanks, 
Keith 
 

From: Nichter, Keith  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 10:49 AM 
To: Venker, Steve <SVenker@Scottsdaleaz.gov> 
Cc: Tessier, Meredith <MTessier@ScottsdaleAz.Gov> 
Subject: RE: Solitude (HV92) Arch Report 
 
Steve, 
Sorry, this one was to your old email as well. You cool with pushing this one off to PP as well? Th HV91 report (next 
door) came up clean so I’m assuming that’s the case here as well. 
Keith 
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From: Nichter, Keith  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 12:49 PM 
To: JVenker@Scottsdaleaz.gov 
Cc: Tessier, Meredith <MTessier@ScottsdaleAz.Gov> 
Subject: Solitude (HV92) Arch Report 
 
Steve, 
Hope all is well. We appreciate your flexibility on the Alameda 5 case in regards to pushing the Archeological report to 
pre-plat. We are working on 4 separate upcoming Scottsdale submittals and we have created a log jam for those studies. 
Related to those other cases, like Alameda 5, I was curious if we could kick the can down the road a bit on this HV92 
study and submit it with our second zoning submittal which will also be the time of the 1st concurrent pre-plat submittal. 
 
We’ll make sure this doesn’t become the norm, but for now it will allow us to submit the zoning and get that under 
review. 
 

 
Keith Nichter   
Kimley-Horn  | 1001 W. Southern Avenue, Suite 131 Mesa, Arizona 85210 
Direct: 602.313.7206 | Mobile: 480.980.7042 | Main: 480.207.2666 
 
Proud to be one of FORTUNE magazine’s 100 Best Companies to Work For  
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